
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:57 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: draft responses
Attachments: DRAFT - MDHHS Response to FWATF 9Dec2015 sm_EW.docx

Sorry, I moved that section....sentence struck now on this draft.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:51 PM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: draft responses

I think that paragraph came from Eden and I wasn't sure how to edit so I left it alone. Some of it seems to go with the HAN language. Eden?

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:42 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: draft responses

This is very well done- nice job everyone, and thank you to Linda for pulling this together in "one voice".

A small edit- question---see attached. After this corrected /addressed, good to go to GERALYN.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:10 PM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: draft responses
Importance: High

I am 10 minutes late because I took a call from EPA re the thallium poisoning case...Eden I'll fill you in later.

Attached is a compilation of everything I received re response to the Task Force letter with 3 introductory paragraphs. Thanks to everyone who provided verbiage!

Linda D. Dykema, Ph.D.
 Environmental Public Health Director
 Division of Environmental Health
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 517.335.8566
dykemaL@michigan.gov